
 
 

Masarikova 5/8 (Beogradjanka)  

11000 Belgrade, Serbia 
+381 11 3131 799; 3131 800 

Clarifications No 2 for the following Procurement: 
06.07.2023 

 
Preparation of project documentation for increasing the safety on the railway level 

crossings in the Western Balkans 
 

PS/SRV/LCS/005/2023 

 

Questions and answers: 

1. Can an improved methodology be determined for assessing the current situation of the Level 
Crossings under Task 2?  

 
Answer 1: The Tenderer is obliged to respect the requirements in the tender documents and it is 
free for him to improve the methodology with keeping all the requirements satisfied.  
 

2. If the response to the question above is yes, can the specification of Task 2 be amended in 
agreement with key stakeholders to use innovative technologies as an approach to determine site 
conditions at the LX's and therefore reduce the number of physical site visits required?  

 
Answer 2: The Tenderer is obliged to respect the requirements in the tender documents and it is 
free for him to use innovative technologies to improve the quality, but with keeping all the 
requirements satisfied as required in the specifications. The physical visits are a crucial part for 
producing qualitative outputs.  
 

3. Is it mandatory that The Key Expert has an experience in at least 2 similar projects in the last 5 
years? Does the fact that The Key Expert has the experience in 2 similar project in the last 10 years 
exclude us from this tender?   

 
Answer 3: Yes it is Mandatory the experience of the Key Expert to be respected as written in the 
specifications. 
 

4. Does the fact that The Key Expert has the experience in 2 similar project in the last 10 years 
exclude us from this tender?   

 
Answer 4: Yes. Then the Key expert doesn’t comply the experience as written in the specifications. 
 

5. If so, is it possible for us to participate in the Tender with two Key Experts with one similar project 
experience each in the last 5 years?   

 
Answer 5: No. One Key expert must comply with the experience as written in the specifications. 
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6. Finally we would like to have an extension of the deadline till the end of July if possible?   

 
Answer 6: No more extensions of the deadline will be allowed. 
 

 


